
Memo               

Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a 
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as 
agreed with the applicant. 

To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: February 18, 2025

Re: Classified Employment Recommendations
______________________________________________________________________________

a. Glenda Cervantes, Service Worker, Cafeteria, West Campus, Step 1 $15.45 per hour 
effective February 19, 2025

b. Simone Martin, Instructional Paraprofessional, AVAC/Transition, Step 1 Lane B $16.00 
per hour effective February 19, 2025

c. Kenneth Williamson, Bus Driver, Transportation, District, Step 1 $20.91 per hour 
effective February 18, 2025

d. Toni Parker, Bus Driver, Transportation, District, Step 5 $22.34 per hour effective 
February 19, 2025

e. Dana Lowe, Child Care Instructor, Child Care Center, Central Campus, $22.00 per hour, 
effective March 03, 2025

f. Crystal Diaz, Instructional Paraprofessional, College and Career Center, West Campus, 
Step 1 Lane C $16.82 per hour effective February 19, 2025
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